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Stephanie B. Lee
—_

From: Justin Miller <justin@larsonpatentlaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2016 10:39 AM

To: Mark F. Warzecha

Cc: Anona Johnson

Subject: 3780.0 - waiver of service

Attachments: 3780.0 - signed waiver of the service of summons.pdf

Dear Mr. Warzecha,
I am writing to you on behalf of my client EEL.
Attached is the waiver of summons signed by EEL.

I'have received and reviewed the amended complaint, patents at issue, and the accused devices. If your client is interested
in entertaining pre-answer settlement discussions, please let me know

Sincerely,

Justin Miller

Patent Attorney

Larson & Larson, P.A.

11199 69th Street North
Largo, FL. 33773
727-546-0660
justin@larsonpatentlaw.com
Google +

LARSON&%LARSON

ent and Trademark Attomeys
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AO 399 (01/09) Waiver of the Service of Summons

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Middle District of Florida

LIGHTING SCIENCE GROUP CORPORATION )
Plaintiff )
g ) Civil Action No. 6:16-cv-680-0rl-18GJK
_.EEL COMPANY LTD. )
Defendant )

WAIVER OF THE SERVICE OF SUMMONS

To: Mark F. Warzecha

(Name of the plaintifj’s attorney or unrepresented plaintiff)

I'have received your request to waive service of a summons in this action along with a copy of the complaint,
two copies of this waiver form, and a prepaid means of returning one signed copy of the form to you.

I, or the entity I represent, agree to save the expense of serving a summons and complaint in this case.

I understand that 1, or the entity I represent, will keep all defenses or objections to the lawsuit, the court’s
Jurisdiction, and the venue of the action, but that I waive any objections to the absence of a summons or of service.

Ialso understand that 1, or the entity I represent, must file and serve an answer or a motion under Rule 12 within
60 days from 04/26/2016 . the date when this request was sent (or 90 days if it was sent outside the
United States). If I fail to do $0, a default judgment will be entered against me or the entity | re;
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Duty to Avoid Unnecessary Expenses of Serving a Summons
Rule 4 of the Federal Rules of Civi] Procedure requires certain defendants to cooperate in saving unnccessary expenses of serving a summons
and complaint. A defendant who is located in the United States and who fails to return a signed waiver of service requested by a plaintiff located in
the United States will be required 1o pay the expenses of service. unless the defendant shows good cause for the failure.

“Good cause™ does 7oz include a belief that the lawsuit is groundless, or that it has been brought in an improper venue, or that the court has
10 jurisdiction over this matter or over the defendant or the defendant’s property.

Ifthe waiver is signed and returned, you can still make these and all other defenses and objections, but you cannot ohject to the absence of
a sumnions or of service.

If you waive service, then youmust, within the time specified on the waiver form, serve an answer or a motion under Rule 12 on the plaintiff
and file a copy with the court. By signing and returning the waiver form, you are alfowed more time to respond than if a summons had been served.
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